
From: Enid Williams
To: A303 Stonehenge
Cc: Keith Nichol
Subject: Re: A303 Stonehenge - Agendas for Issue Specific Hearings 1, 2 and 3
Date: 03 June 2019 13:31:18

Hello,
To whom should I be forwarding information relevant to this hearing? I wanted to let the
inspectorate know (in the event that they are not yet aware) that the draft WH committee
decision has been published for Stonehenge on the WH Website. This is a draft and will
not be finalised until the WH Committee in late June/early July.
https://whc.unesco.org/archive/2019/whc19-43com-7B-en.pdf 
Enid 

On Wed, 29 May 2019 at 12:49, A303 Stonehenge
<A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Ms Williams

We have now published the agendas for Issue Specific Hearing 1, 2 and 3. For avoidance
of doubt, the Department for Digital, Culture, Media and Sport has been invited, in
particular, to attend and participate in Issue Specific Hearing 2.

Kind regards

 

A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team

 

National Infrastructure Planning

The Planning Inspectorate, Temple Quay House, Temple Quay, Bristol BS1 6PN

Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: A303stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

 

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)

Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)

Twitter: @PINSgov

 

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the Planning
Inspectorate
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